
 
 
Reference 
Number:  

FOI/2020/005 

From: 
 

Private Individual 

Date: 
 

06 January 2020 

Subject: 
 

Soft Facilities Management Services 

 
Q1 I would like to request information under the Freedom of Information Act in respect of the 

provision of Soft Facilities Management Services at your Trust.  
  
The services I am interested in are cleaning, portering, patient catering, staff/visitor 
catering and security.  
  
For each of the above services, please could you confirm the following:  
  

 Whether the service is outsourced or provided in-house?  

 If outsourced, which organisation provides the service?  

 If outsourced, the contract start date and contract end date?  

 If outsourced, the planned start date for commencing any re-tender process?  

 The annual expenditure on the service? 
  
A1 See attached - FOI2020005 
 



FOI2020005

Contract 1.    Cleaning 2.    Potering 3.    Patient catering 4.    Staff/visitor catering 5.   Security

Whether the service is outsourced or 

provided in-house? 

Information exempt under Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 

‘Information reasonably accessible to the 

applicant by other means’. 

This information is available on our 

website, it can be found in our 2019 

Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request 

Ref: 067

http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-

lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-

information/disclosure-logs/ 

Enter the year into the Category field and 

reference number into the Title field then 

click Search. Select Download to open. 

Information exempt under Section 21 of 

the Freedom of Information Act 2000 - 

‘Information reasonably accessible to the 

applicant by other means’. 

This information is available on our 

website, it can be found in our 2019 

Disclosure Log, please see FOI Request 

Ref: 067

http://www.lhch.nhs.uk/about-

lhch/information-governance/freedom-of-

information/disclosure-logs/ 

Enter the year into the Category field and 

reference number into the Title field then 

click Search. Select Download to open. 

Outsourced In house

If outsourced, which organisation 

provides the service? 
Medirest (Part of Compass Group)

If outsourced, the contract start date 

and contract end date? 
1/10/2018 to 30/09/2023

If outsourced, the planned start date for 

commencing any re-tender process? 

01/01/2023

The annual expenditure on the 

service? 
£802k £172k in financial year 18/19

Information not held - as per FOI2019067 Information not held - as per FOI2019067

Information not held - not applicable

Information not held - in answer to all the 

above questions, on site car parking is 

managed by the Royal Liverpool Hospital.

You may want to consider re-submitting 

your request to them on the following 

address: foi@rlbuht.nhs.uk 
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